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Zayyer (LKKAuto)

From: Zayyer (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 23 June, 2017 10:31 AM

To: 'mtcl@income.com.sg'

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Zayyer (LKKAuto)

Subject: <TCA CHECK> ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBC 4376A & MID 46313 ON 18/12/2015

Your ref: To be advised 
Our ref: CC2/MIDF16002441/R1zq2 
 
M/s NTUC Income Insurance Co-operative Ltd 

 
Dear Sir, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBC 4376A & MID 46313 ON 18/12/2015 

 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
We understand that vehicle GBC 4376A was insured with M/s NTUC Income Insurance Co-operative Ltd 

at the time of accident. 
 
We would be grateful if you could let us have the following information:- 

 

1.                  Scope of your cover - Comprehensive (        )    Third Party (        )    
   Third Party Injuries (         ) 

 
2.         Excess under your policy:    S$____________  
 
3.            Cost of repair to your insured’s vehicle :                          
 

Thanks & Regards 

Zayer 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

51 Ubi Ave 1, 

#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, 

Singapore 408933 

DID : 6841 4209 

Fax : 6741 4108 

 


